

AARON M. KRAMER

W257 S5016 Wood Lilly Lane
Waukesha, WI 53189

cell: (262) 951-1586
aaronkramerwi@hotmail.com

I am a highly motivated civilian and military professional with experience in and out of the classroom; an excellent team player having worked with civil and military operations and a focused individual who quickly masters new roles and technologies to produce positive results.

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY/SKILLS AND ABILITIES

- ❖ Proven leadership experience organizing and executing activities and programs
- ❖ Adept in developing, coordinating and implementing change effectively to achieve results
- ❖ Extensive training in public budgeting and finance
- ❖ Proficient in a variety of software programs and website management
- ❖ Awarded the Army Achievement Medal for managing closure of military unit
- ❖ Distinguished Military Student Award: Bestowed to cadets who display outstanding qualities of leadership, high moral character and noteworthy academic achievement
- ❖ National Sojourners Award: Awarded to top 25% of ROTC academic class for leadership

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

Bachelor of Arts in Economics: Minor in Military Leadership Marquette University, Milwaukee, WI	Master's in Urban Planning (<i>In progress</i>) Master's in Public Administration University of Wisconsin-Milwaukee, Milwaukee, WI
---	--

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Officer, US Army Reserves May 2013 - Present
December - Present

Civil Affairs Team Leader, 432nd CA Battalion, Green Bay WI

- ❖ Civil Affairs mission is to engage and influence the civilian populace in order to facilitate military operations

Company Commander, 3-399th Logistics Battalion, Sturtevant WI September 2016 - December 2016

- ❖ Leads a Logistics Company of 44 Soldiers and over 5 million dollars of equipment

Supply and Training Officer, 452 Support Hospital Battalion September 2015 - August 2016

- ❖ Support the mission by ensuring equipment and logistic readiness, planning, and Soldier readiness

Company Executive Officer, 1152 Transportation Company March 2015 - September 2015

- ❖ Executive officer for the Company of 70 Soldiers and Direct Supervisor for the Headquarters Platoon of 15 soldiers

Medical Service Officer, 86th Training Division May 2013 - February 2015

- ❖ Directly oversee the medical section of 5 personnel

Analyst: Village of Butler, Waukesha WI February 2016 - August 2016

- ❖ Review and conduct study of the Village of Butler's Downtown area
- ❖ Formulate financially sound Policy Recommendations to improve Commercial Viability

Economic Development Intern, Village of Mukwonago, Waukesha, WI June 2015 - June 2016

- ❖ Promote economic activity and development
- ❖ Draft new and updated ordinances
- ❖ Plan and execute the business retention and expansion program
- ❖ Assist Village Planner in shepherding development proposals from concept to ground breaking

Intern, Wisconsin Procurement Institute, Wauwatosa, WI June 2014-November 2014

- ❖ Market and government contract research and analysis

Real Estate Sales Agent, Shorewest Realty, Mukwonago, WI March 2014-October 2014

- ❖ Represent client throughout the process of buying/selling residential real estate

ACADEMIC COURSEWORK SPOTLIGHT

<i>Urban Redevelopment</i>	<i>Budgeting in the Public Sector</i>
<i>Local Economic Development</i>	<i>Public Policy</i>